Sueur

COUNTY

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
(507) 357-8538

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: MAY 18,2017

TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BUILDING, 515 SOUTH MAPLE AVE, LE CENTER, MN 56057
PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance Applications as provided by the Zoning

Ordinance of Le Sueur County as described below:

ITEM #1 Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing
ITEM #2 Board of Adjustment Agenda

ITEM #3 Frederick

ITEM #4 Blue Sky Dairy, LL.C

ITEM #5 Approved May 18,2017 Meeting Minutes

INFORMATION AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AT THE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT May 18, 2017.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 1/33



MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 2 /33



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, May 18, 2017
Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 3/33



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, May 18, 2017
Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Agenda

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 4 /33



LE SUEUR COUNTY
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

MEETING AGENDA

Meeting Date:  May 18, 2017
Meeting Time: 3:00 pm

Onsite Date: MAY 18,2017
Onsite Time: 1:30 pm

ITEM #1: ALAN & KATHLEEN FREDERICK
ITEM #2: BLUE SKY DAIRY LLC

Discussion Items: Minutes

ADJOURN

Board of Adjustment Hearing Procedure: The Chairman calls the meeting to order,
then calls the item to be heard and asks the Applicant or representative present to come to
the podium to answer any questions or present any comments. The Chairman opens the
meeting to the public. Each speaker comes to the podium and states their name for the
record prior to making a statement or posing a question. All questions or comments are
to be directed to_the board, not the applicant. After the public comments the Board of
Adjustment publicly discusses the information and reviews the findings before making a
motion. All meetings are recorded.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 5/ 33



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, May 18, 2017
Regular Session

Item 1

Frederick

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 6 /33



VARIANCE STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION
APPLICANT/OWNER: Alan Frederick
911 ADDRESS: 46718 Kimberly Road, Madison Lake MN 56063
VARIANCE REQUEST: Construct a deck 64 feet to the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) in a Recreational Residential
“RR” District on a Recreational Development Lake, Lake Jefferson.
VARIANCE NUMBER: 17076
PARCEL NUMBER: 13.480.0050
| SITE INFORMATION
LOCATION: Lot 6, Harriet Isle Subdivision, Section 3, Washington Township.
ZONING & PURPOSE: The intent of the Recreational Residential (RR) District is to preserve areas which have natural

characteristics suitable for both passive and active recreational usage. Also, it is the intent of this district to manage areas suitable for
residential development of varying types, including permanent and seasonal housing. Some non-residential uses with minimal impacts
on residential uses are allowed if properly managed under conditional use procedures,

GOALS AND POLICIES:
Goal 2: Le Sueur County should adopt and enforce land use goals and policies that conserve and restore its natural resources, bring
protections to the ecological systems of the natural environment, and prevent the premature development of natural resource areas.

Policy: Utilize shorelands on Recreational Development Lakes (RD} for housing, but with a focus on development design that protects the

resource,
GENERAL SITE

DESCRIPTION: Shoreland, Residential

ACCESS: Existing access off Kimberly Road

LAKE: Recreational Development “RD™ Lake, Lake Jefferson

RFPE: Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation: 1022.86 L.owest floor must be at or above RFPE,

| ATTACHMENTS . |

Application, Written Detail of Request, Survey, Surveyor Certification, Aerial photo, Findings of Fact,

| STAFF FINDINGS |

Staff findings per Le Sueur County Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:

l. Variance: Request: Required: Ordinance:
4. Structure to OHWL 04 feet 100feet Section 13.2

2. Refer to DNR Guidance Letters:

a. The Role of the Variances in Shoreland Management Ordinances pg. 9

b. Bluffs and Steep Slopes pg. 11

¢. Limiting Impervious Surface pe. 15
Page 1 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 7/ 33



d. Non-conforming Lots of Record in Shoreland Areas pg. 19

e. Structure Setback Requirements pg. 21

3. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls and
are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

4. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official controls will result in a practical difficulty.
5. Itis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

6. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the findings of fact.

CONSIDERATIONS

1. The following shall be considered at the hearing;
a.  There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land, structures or use referred to in the Variance.

b.  The granting of the application will not be a detriment to the public health, safety, and general welfare or injurious to
property or improvements in the area adjacent to the property of the applicant/landowner.

¢. Consider sewage treatment and water supply capabilities or constraints of the lot and shall deny the variance if adequate
facilities cannot be provided.

CONDITIONS

1. In granting any Variance, the Board of Adjustment may designate such conditions in connection that will secure
substantially the objectives of the Ordinance, regulation or provision to which the application is granted.

2, Conditions must be directly related to and bear a rough proportionally to the impact created by the Variance.

3. [fapproved construction must be completed prior to the Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

4,  Ifapproved, a zoning permit must be purchased prior to starting construction, Section 26.

5. Extension must be requested 30 days prior to Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

Page 2 of 2
.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 8/ 33



VARIANCE
FINDINGS OF FACT

Name of Applicant: ALAN FREDERICK Variance# 17076

Variance Request: TO ALLOW THE APPLIGANT TO CONSTRUCT A DECK 64 FEET TO THE OHWL.

A, No Variance may be granted that would allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the
subject property is located.

B. Facts supporting the answer to each question must be documented below, and are hereby certified to be
the Findings of Fact of the Board of Adjustment.

C. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a practical
difficulty.

D. Itis the responsibility of the applicant / landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

E. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria.

Y N 1. Does the property owner propose to use the property in reasonable manner?
JM MW JD CH FC

Explain Ij D D D D

Y N 2 |sthe alleged practical difficulty unique to the property?

JM JW JD CH FC
Explain I_l D D D D

Y N 3. Were the circumstances causing the practical difficulty created by someone other
than the applicant / landowner? JM JW JD CH Fe

Explain [_I D D D D

Y N 4. Willthe issuance of the Variance maintain the essential character of the locality?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_] D D D D

Y N 5 Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

JM JW JD CH FC
Explain I_l D D D D

F. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls.

Y N 6 Isthe Variance consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goal and objectives in
the Ordinance?

JM JW JD CH FC

Expiain r_l D D D D

Y N 7. |sthe Variance consistent with the Comprehensive Plan?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain |_| D D D D

G. IF ALL THE ANSWERS ARE " YES", THE CRVIVTERIAWFOR GRANTI_I_‘_\I_Q_THEVARIANCE_HAVE BEEN MET.

(7 77) APPROVED (______) DENIED

CONDITIONS: i S

Applicant response to conditions: Agree( ) Disagree { )
Reasons:

Board of Adjustment Chairman
p——————————————————— ]

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 9/ 33



LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

RONE

mmm<z>2h

b /i
_.m.zmmmcm

AWASHARON

4

7

CLEGELAND

‘CORDOVA

I_rImea_Z<

SHINGTO]

N
ELYSIAN

¥r

>._.m%_r_rm

=

L EXINGTONMONTGOMERY

bnaz8
mrm Feet

MAP DISCLAIMER

*Reasonable efforts have been made by the Le Sueur County GIS Department to verify that these maps
accurately interpret the source data used in their preparation; however, a degree of error is inherent in all maps,

and these maps may contain omissions and errors in scale, resolution, rectification, positional accuracy,
development methodology, interpretation of source data, and other circumstances.

*The maps are date specific and are intended for use only at the published scale.

*These maps should not be used for navigational, engineering, legal, or any other site-specific use.

Coordinate System: NAD 1983 HARN Adj MN Le Sueur Feet
Phaoato from Anril 2005

PI

NAME: Alan Frederick

500.0200

ZONING DISTRICT: "RR"

Legend

LE SUEUR COUNTY
PLANNING & ZONING
507-357-8538

CREATED BY: KMB

Page 10/ 33

Regular Session - 5/18/2017

Le Sueur County



Sueur

COUNTY
Variance Application
I Applicant;
Name _land Lireeleorh
Mailing Address _ £/4, 7718 Fi'vdlpe nhs Rl ;

City _2Uad  8O8) 1a ke State _ (uynd Zp _Sbkbhs

Phone # _.S"87- X 8l—~ (195 Phone#

II.  Landowner:
Name \("/
PropertyAddress P
City Zip &)

: Lel s -
Phone# SQQ 33( &lqs” Phone # S TGl - 5?%"941

Ill.  Parcel Information:

Parcel Number Q}? 420, OS2 Parcel Acreage __ /, p
Township Section el
Subdivision Lot &0 { p Block

Full Legal Description must be attached.
(Full legal description can be found on deed, not abbreviated legal description from tax statement).

IV. Variance Request List requested alternative to development standard(s).
auest Lavianllto Set  bneks ﬁ%f‘ [t AR %b séluf/:f.-f&l(z
St pleck” :
wH' t OH\QL

N

V. Description of Request:

a. A full written description of the proposed variance request with detailed information must be attached.

VI. Township Notification:

Township must be notified prior to application. (County Commissioners are not the Township Board,)

(4 / ; .
/{/ﬂ.s/u‘ug ZDA) Township notified on ¥/ 7./ 2,/7
(Township Name) (Date)
Board Member jﬁ/ye i Aadeneiy regarding the proposed request.
(Name)
Vil. Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to:
¢ North point - o Lakes o Well ® Access
¢ Setbacks ¢ Rivers » Septic System e Easements
¢ Property lines » Wetlands e Proposed Structures
* Road Right-Of-Way e Streams » Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.
¢ | ot Dimensions * Ponds o Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts.

¢ Impervious Surface
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industrial Districts.
- ltemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrete, asphalt, or gravel roads, or tightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

1

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 11/ 33



VIil. Practical Difficulty:

a. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of
the official controls and are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

b. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will resultina
practical difficulty.

¢. Itis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence thata practical difficulty
exists.

d. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria;

1. Describe how the Variance request is reasonable compared to the ordinance requirements
being varied fro

fHeouse E EX1shing deek Was built A 19 ’757
‘' gcggriggg NN Setd back Q\j:gg;? rement o ﬁe
S P
4
2. What are the unique circumstances of this property that prevent compliance with the
Zoning Ordingce that will result in a practical difficulty?

i ; anns-e_ Nt “Pfatal aurrenNt Sed

3. Describe how the unique circumstances causing the practica! difficulty were created by
someone other §han the applicant/landowner.

4 How will thexeque mamtaln 22 essential character of the locality? 7%
Eej e

) m En. Q’/zﬂd _,057; { ehbéagg@.g 7
b L F <[ ,l < . ¥
Wm o He Y. qlr-i-v:

5. Does the alleged practical dlfflculty mvolve more than economlc consideratigns?_

A _-_ (LN Aps V' e {
}!ﬂ !E H IR ITZ _J-JJ‘H raal}% Mdj— (\B Y\/éﬂl ¥ <Y
y i 5 _'r pou ‘ L0 i )/’ __S’

~6. s the request consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals
and objectives in the Ordinance?
Vo¢

8. Describe the properties current, and any proposed, onsite sewage treatment and water
capabi

%ML&Q_LM& Freek  Kranasse
el 2 2y o Lo rmoune ggg,fgg_.g_fzzymg;g

9. Explain why thls request is thgyminimum variance amount to afford relief.
n Y > et O 1)
MMIAL%, Ay Yh) i 1

2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 12/ 33



IX. Attachments shall include but not limited to:

[ ] a. Site Plan-survey Ei/e. Floor plans and/or blue prints (For structures)
[ 1b. Surveyor Certification l]/f Septic System Compliance Inspection
-Fl¢. Access approval __F}g. Erosion control plan

Elé. Full legal description ] h. Description of request ,

The Department may request additional information regarding the application.

X. Quantities and Submittal Formats:

a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.
b. Ten(10) copies must be submitted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color,
aerials or photographs.
¢. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.
d. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.
Xl. Fees:
. <Variance: $ 600
Filing Fee: $ 46
Variance for Clusters: $ 600 + $200 per household
Filing Fee: S 46
Additional Fees:
Special Meeting: $1,200
After-The-Fact meeting fee: Doubled + After-The-Fact Penalty.
After-The-Fact Penalty: $1,500 OR 10% of the improvement, whichever is greater.

Fees must be paid at the time of application, cannot be accepted by mail, and are non-refundable.
Cash or check. Credit cards will not be accepted.

XIl. Procedure: See Section 22 of the Zoning Ordinance for full details.

a.

Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.

Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of
application deadline. Appointment is necessary.

All required information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application
will not be accepted.

Fees will not be accepted by mail and must be paid at the time of application.

Notification will be sent to all landowners within 500 feet of the affected property, (minimum of 10
landowners) as well as the affected Town Board, any municipality within 2 miles, and other applicable
agencies.

Notice will be published in the newspaper of general circulation in the area concerned and the official
newspaper of the County.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 13/ 33



g. The Board of Adjustment may conduct an onsite visit to the affected property prior to the scheduled
meeting. Any conversation with the Board of Adjustment during the onsite visit is prohibited.

h. The Board of Adjustment shall hold a public hearing on the propesed Variance at a scheduled Board
of Adjustment meeting.

.. The applicant or representative must appear before the Board of Adjustment in order to answer
questions concerning the request, or the application will be tabled.

- The Board of Adjustment has the authority to request additional information or designate conditions.

k. The Board of Adjustment has the authbrity to determine Variance approval or denié]. No Variance
may be granted that allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the property is
located.

. The Department shall notify the apphcant andfor !andowner in writing of the Board of Adjustment
decision.

m. The Department will file a certified copy of any order or decision issued by the Bdard of Adjustment
with the County Recorder.

n. A zoning permit is required prior to starting construction however zoning permits will not be available
the day of the Board of Adjustment meeting. Zoning permit application must be approved prior to
obtalnlng a zoning permit.

Xin. Slgnatures

| hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are
true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

’(_:”" 4//[9 /Qﬂ/7

Applicant signature Date

| hereby certify with my signature that alf data contained hersin as well as afl supporting data are

frue and ¢ 6 he best of myyknowledge.
%%2@& - 210 2012

Landowner signature Date”
, -5 OFFICE USE ONLY ~.:
( (SDO- H~ e )

g icr C
Date received Lk»fﬂé M Present Zoning Classification Q‘l’&“—F’ Feedlotwithin_ 500" 1000 \ N/

Meeting date 5 —1i8 -\ Lake Classification ﬁ*ﬂ Erosion Control Plan @ N

B0 Day 6‘1\& -7 Lake \JJL{J_C./VQQ"?LJ Water courses Y N
. : L2
rRrpE_ V0 21-¥lp FEMA Panel # L5 Bluff Y
A Site Plan -survey Flood Zone A Other '
l;l/éur\.'eyor Certificate JAEull legal description LlZi/Septic cocC
. NC/Waiver
,_E/Floor plans/blue prints ~—3 Access approval Design
T Desaription of Request B Cirees s_zL*\LO ATF | SPEC MTG
AT Application complete n'\,‘l UUVD,(}A, \meu Y-t R DD B,
Planning & Zoning Department Signature Date Permit#
01-15-16
4

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 14/ 33



Gon Hooh !j()@ L,O:ud:ég /Z;VO / ‘Z’. 7 ‘2 -
gﬂj‘{z 4 s ﬂz&pﬂﬂ P 4 s
Aazlemp o4 —x le W) T ('\ﬁ'oQQ N, @ff’d
,gm_wa/ %@4 .Caﬁlf& 47{’% &Toa,@é J)ﬁ-@moed

24 20~ Hiarrsu>
LY/ &%‘%
gAe__ £ el

.j};&fl‘{?ﬁ czm@ Séans

B L ol O JA.“ flI’ i »’ ¥ }ﬂ
-’"-4 /LA ,"l‘-rd Jm.‘
<L1F A’M1 '3

el I |

207 381_Wwiags

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 15/ 33



$88'27°19"W_259 %

57+

_—

=
ZoNE
] v -

l-—— 50°

PROPOSED '
DECK

|

9
Q
3

151+

202.15

9¢

LOT AREAS

39,807 SQ

EXISTING
HOUSE
CONCRETE
BIT

I_—l'

IMPERVIOUS AREA
1997 SQ FT
127 SQ FT
4475 SQ FT

SMALL SHED 246 SQ FT

NEW SHED

1196 SQ FT

TOTAL

8041

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA

HOUSE
CONCRETE
BIT

SMALL SHED

1997 SQ FT
102 SQ FT
4475 SQ FT
246 SQ FT
1196 SQ FT

25

LOT 6

LARGE SHED

0 40 80

P ]

SCALE N FEET

PROPOSED
DRAINFIELD

LOCATION

50’

5008 M.S L“V‘V.QN

DECK

431 SQ FT

TOTAL

NOTES:
-25 SQ
—THERE

NB" 1 l51 E 69.98
GRAVEL  SURFAcE

KIMBERLY ROAD

8447 SQ FT (21.2%)

FT CONCRETE TO BE COVERED WITH PROPOSED DECK
S NO BLUFF ON THIS LOT

LEGEND

o] 3/4" IRON PIPE MONUMENT SET
MARKED BY REG. NO. 19789
@ MONUMENT FOUND

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
LOT 6, HARRIET ISLE SUBDIVISION, LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that this survey was prepared by me or
under my direct supervision and that | am a duly licensed
land surveyor under the lows of the State of Minnesota.

Hoops )

Rory Jenserr  ~
License Number 19789

04/13/17

Date

LOT 6, HARRIET ISLE SUBDIVISION

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY
LE_SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

BOLTON & MENEK, INC.
Consulting Engineers & Surveyors

1960 PREMIER DRIVE, MANKATO, MN 56001 (507) 625-4171
MANKATO, MN FAIRMONT, MN SLEEPY EYE, MN BURNSVILLE, MN WILLMAR, MN

CHASKA, MN RAMSEY, MN MAPLEWOOD, MN BRAINERD, MN AMES, IA

FOR: ALLEN FREDERICK

4.0 SEC 3-109-25 (31)

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2017, All Rights Reserved
H-\AFRED_PR\M33113565\CAD\C30\113565_BD1.DWG 04/11/17

H:\AFRED_PR\M33113565\Survey\Transfer Files

JOB NUMBER: M33.113565 FIELD BOOK: MISC 1018 PG 3 DRAWN BY: JDZ/ASL

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 5/18/2017

Page 16/ 33



s SUedr

Surveyor Certification
l. Applicant:

V.

VI,

Name JLLEM Fr?fb Eplci<

Landowner:
Name Acren FREDERKK
Property Address _ 46 #E KimdellY Real
City __iM Advson LAKE State _ /MM  Zip 56063

Parcel Information: -
Parcel Number [3.480. 0050

Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to:
* North point e Lakes e Well ® Access
» Setbacks ¢ Rivers s Septic System ¢ Easemenis
o Property lines s Wetlands ¢ Proposed Structures
» Road Right-Of-Way « Streams » Existing structures - Within and adfacent to project area.
e Lot Dimensions e Ponds « Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts

» Impervious Surface
- Required for Shorefand, Business, & Industnal Districts.
- ltemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking fols, storage
areas and concrete, asphall, or gravel roads, or tightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting decuments.

b. Ten (10} copies must be submitled for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color, aerials or
photographs.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if avallable.

d. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal compietion.
Appeintment is necessary.

e. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of application

deadline. Appointment is necessary.

f. Al required information must be correct and submitted at the fime of application, or the application will not be
accepted.

Signatures: . / /
The proposed improvements have been physically staked onsite then surveyed on 'f efi7 .
to reflect an accurate account of current and proposed conditions of the property identified above.

I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are true and
o, to the best of my knowledge.

(g Y)ifr7 (9769

Ature Date Lir_; #

OFFICE USE ONLY

-1~ i,

Date Received Planning & Zoning Depariment-Signature

01-15-16 1

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 17/ 33



'3‘:“078

]

Page 18/ 33

Regular Session - 5/18/2017

Le Sueur County



S LR W L R G, B o, U A LT S D [AE R0, T O T 40 0 Ne S

St e S EF UE 3 RAER SRR DR
-

q.‘
S
h

O

o WA

AL E 8 [ AN

o h e It st

Maﬂn.u..ﬁ.uu.ﬁa.ﬂ.. I O i A b a4 T TR W A0 T s o A s i sy % TR T S, W T A e Ul A e e

it I e TN YL AT AT T VAL S

BT N L I R R I W R

en @R A

Page 19/ 33

Regular Session - 5/18/2017

Le Sueur County



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, May 18, 2017
Regular Session

Item 2

Blue Sky Dairy, LLC

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 20/ 33



VARIANCE STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION
APPLICANT/OWNER: Blue Sky Dairy, LLC
911 ADDRESS: 44625 267" Ave. Cleveland MN
VARIANCE REQUEST: Expand a legal non-conforming feedlot by 6 animal units (AU) from 1493.8 AU to 1499.8 AU in
the Conservancy “C” Special Protection “SP> and Agriculture “A” Districts.
VARIANCE NUMBER: 17082
PARCEL NUMBER: 01.026.7800
SITE INFORMATION 1
LOCATION: SW1/4 of Section 26, Cleveland Township.

ZONING & PURPOSE:

The intent of the Special Protection (SP} District is to guide the wise development and utilization of shorelands of public waters for the preservation of water quality,
natural characteristics, economic values and the general health, safety and welfare of all public waters in the unincorporated areas of the County. Further, the purpose of
this district is to manage areas unsuitable for development due to wet soils, steep slopes or large areas of exposed bedrock; and to manage areas of unique natural and
biological characteristics in accordance with compatible uses.

The Agriculture {A) District is established for areas where agriculture uses are seen as the best and highest long term use of the land. The land itself needs to be
preserved for primarily agricultural activities. These areas should avoid existing cities, residential zones and subdivisions. They should be large contiguous land areas
with mostly prime soils.

The Conservancy (C) District is established for areas that typically contain significant water courses and associated features such as bluffs, woeds and flood plain that
are best left mostly in existing natural ground cover. Dwellings, livestock production, and other intense land uses should be kept to a minimum. Housing density should
be the same as in the Agriculture (A) District.

GOALS AND POLICIES:

Goal 1: Le Sueur County contains some of the most productive agricultural soils in Minnesota and should adopt and enforce land use
goals and policies that conserve and protect agricultural resources and uses.

Policy: The County wiil protect the best of its agricultural land as a resource for long term agricultural use,

Policy: An adequate supply of healthy livesteck is essential to the well being of Le Sueur County. The location of livestock feedlots and non-

feedlot uses too close to one another can cause conflicts. An effori to combine local needs with state feedlot regulations will ensure
local involvement in this issue, help provide minimal disruption to existing agricultural businesses, and help provide rules to protect the

environment,
GENERAL SITE
DESCRIPTION: Existing Feedlot
ACCESS: Existing Access
STREAM: Cherry Creek

ATTACHMENTS |

Application, Written Detail of Request, Survey, Surveyor Certification, Aerial photo, Findings of Fact,

STAFF FINDINGS |

Staff findings per Le Sueur County Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:

1. Variance:
a. Non-conformities shall not be enlarged Section 24, Subd.1,

Page 1 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 21/ 33



2.  Refer to DNR Guidance Letters:

a. The Role of the Variances in Shoreland Management Ordinances pg. 9

b. Bluffs and Steep Slopes pg. 11
c. Limiting Impervious Surface pg. 15
d. Non-conforming Lots of Record in Shoreland Areas pg. 19
e. Structure Setback Requirements pg. 21

3. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls and
are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

4. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official controls will result in a practical difficulty.
5. It is the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists,

6. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the findings of fact,

CONSIDERATIONS

1. The following shall be considered at the hearing:
a.  There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land, structures or use referred to in the Variance.

b. The granting of the application will not be a detriment to the public health, safety, and general welfare or injurious to
property or improvements in the area adjacent to the property of the applicant/landowner.

c. Consider sewage treatment and water supply capabilities or constraints of the lot and shall deny the variance if adequate
facilities cannot be provided.

CONDITIONS

l.  Ingranting any Variance, the Board of Adjustment may designate such conditions in connection that will secure
substantially the objectives of the Ordinance, regulation or provision to which the application is granted.

2. Conditions must be directly related to and bear a rough proportionally to the impact created by the Variance.

3. If approved construction must be completed prior to the Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

4. If approved, a zoning permit must be purchased prior to starting construction, Section 26.

5. Extension must be requested 30 days prior to Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

Page 2 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 22/ 33



Sueur

COUNTY

Use Varia lication
. Applicant:
Name Blue Sky Dairy, LLC

Mailing Address _POBox51
City _Courtland State _MN Zip 56021
Phone # 507-382-3837 Phone #

Il. Land Owner:
Name Blue Sky Dairy, LLC
Property Address _44625 267th Ave
City _Cleveland State MN Zip 56021
Phone # 507-382-3837 Phone #

lll. Parcel Information:
Parcel Number 01.0267800 Parcel Acreage _38-8
Township __ Cleveland Section __26
Subdivision Lot Block

Full Legal Description must be attached.
(Full legal description can be found on deed, not abbreviated legal description from tax statement).

IV. Variance Request: List requested alternative to development standard(s).

Applicant requests a Variance for adding 6 animal units to a permitted site with a portion of the site in a Conservancy District which has a 500 AU cap. The site is permitled for 1499.8 AU.

There are currently 433 AU in components in the Conservancy District and 1066.8 AU in an Ag District on the site.

V. Description of Request:

a. A full written description of the proposed variance request with detailed information must be attached.

VI. Township Notification:

Township must be notified prior to application. (County Commissioners are not the Township Board.)

Cleveland Township Township notified on April 10, 2017
(Township Name) (Date)
Board Member _ Susan Ely regarding the proposed request.

VIl. Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to:

e North point e Lakes o Well e Access

e Setbacks ¢ Rivers e Septic System e Easements

e Property lines o Wetlands e Proposed Structures

e Road Right-Of-Way e Streams o Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.

e Lot Dimensions e Ponds o Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts.

e Impervious Surface
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industrial Districts.
- Itemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrete, asphalt, or gravel roads, or tightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

EG&M@E&

I APR 11 2017

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 23/ 33



VIIl. Practical Difficulty:

a. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of
the official controls and are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

b. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a
practical difficulty.

c. Itis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty
exists.

d. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria:

1.

Describe how the Variance request is reasonable compared to the ordinance requirements
being varied from.
There are currenty 433 AU in components on the site that are in the Conservancy District. The request is to add 6 AU to the

components in the Conservancy District. The components are shown as 1,5 & 14 on the site plan. There are a total of 1499.8 AU permitted

for the site. 1066.8 AU are in an Ag District.

What are the unique circumstances of this property that prevent compliance with the

Zoning Ordinance that will result in a practical difficulty?
Only a portion of the farm is in a Conservancy District. NPDES permits require zero discharge from the sites. The

siting of the calf hutches in the Conservancy District allow for potential runoff to be collected in a feed pad runoff collection area that is

already in place.

Describe how the unique circumstances causing the practical difficulty were created by

someone other than the applicant/landowner.
The Conservancy District was created by county government and only a portion of the site is located in the Conservancy District.

How will the request maintain the essential character of the locality?
The existing site is an operating dairy. The request is to add 30 dairy calves (6 AU) to the permit in a Conservancy

District. There will be no change in the essential character of the locality.

Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?
Yes. NPDES pemits do not allow for any dischage from the site. Placing the calf hutches in another area of the site would not allow for

or make for difficulty in locating a runoff containment area.

Is the request consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals
and objectives in the Ordinance?
Expansion of a feedlot up to 500 AU is a conditional use in a Conservancy District. The number of AU at this

site in the Conservancy District will be 439.

Describe how the request is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.
The first sentance in Objective 2 in Land Use Goals and Policies states "An adequate supply of healthy livestock is

essential to the well being of Le Sueur Co."

Describe the properties current, and any proposed, onsite sewage treatment and water
capabilities.
There is a current septic system and private well on site. No additional septic system or well is planned.

©

Explain why this request is the minimum variance amount to afford relief.
The site now under new ownership is proposing to add 30 dairy calves that potentially will be selected for herd replacements.

The calf raising site under the previous owner is not available

Le Sueur County

Fosm 12
o 3
1 e
N

;‘-.?h'""- ?w 1% §r
A it

Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 24/ 33



9. The Board of Adjustment may conduct an onsite visit to the affected property prior to the scheduled
meeting. Any conversation with the Board of Adjustment during the onsite visit is prohibited.

h.  The Board of Adjustment shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Variance at a scheduled Board
of Adjustment meeting.

i.  The applicant or representative must appear before the Board of Adjustment in order to answer
questions conceming the request, or the application will be tabled.

j- The Board of Adjustment has the authority to request additional information or designate conditions.
k. The Board of Adjustment has the authority to determine Variance approval or denial. No Variance

may be granted that allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the property is
located.

Il The Department shall notify the applicant and/or landowner in writing of the Board of Adjustment
decision,

m. The Department will file a certified copy of any order or decision issued by the Board of Adjustment
with the County Recorder.

n. A zoning permit is required prior to starting construction however zoning permits will not be available

the day of the Board of Adjustment meeting. Zoning permit application must be approved prior to
obtaining a zoning permit.

Xlll. Signatures:

I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are
true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

{M (i &‘ﬂ’&'y &-10-(7

Applicant sigréture Date

I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are
true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

aiaski
Date

Landowner Signatufe

OFFICE USE ONLY =
Date received H—'l \"‘ T\' Present Zoning Classification Q,[ A {b/ Feedlot within 500' 1000’ N QAJ’E)
Meeting date __— hﬁb‘ h 1 Lake Classification Erosion Control Plan (Y N

60 Day LP Q- \q/ Lake Qﬂ,? 1 @ Water courses ( v N
RFPE___.— FEMAPanel#_7 10 1GCO2T0D  pu v @
,/P_'I/ Site Plan -survey Flood Zone ?(‘ Q4 i)‘l (‘Q_,L) Other
B Surveyor Certificate _ Fulllegal description D/Se/ptic:‘_l&l& coc
Jor-plansibh 1/{ Access approval -— &".,'Q’l’( ggggf alver
ﬁ{)escfipﬂon of Request ~—-Blue Prints $_ o Ule ATF | SPEC MTG

O F
AU ';lah\%l =

Planping & Zoning Department Signature

BrAociication oompleté

Permil #

JECEIVER
E APR 11 2017 gj 4

01-15-16

)

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 25/ 33



IX. Attachments shall include but not limited to:

[] a. Site Plan-survey (] e. Floor plans and/or blue prints (For structures)
[ b. Surveyor Certification [Jf. Septic System Compliance Inspection

[Jc. Access approval [[] g. Erosion control plan

[J d. Full legal description [] h. Description of request

The Department may request additional information regarding the application.
X. Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Ten {10) copies must be submitted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color,
aerials or photographs.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.

d. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.

Xl. Fees:
Variance: $ 600
Filing Fee: $ 46
Variance for Clusters: $ 600 + $200 per household
Filing Fee: $ 46
Additional Fees:
Special Meeting: $1,200
After-The-Fact meeting fee: Doubled + After-The-Fact Penalty.
After-The-Fact Penalty: $1,500 OR 10% of the improvement, whichever is greater.

Fees must be paid at the time of application, cannot be accepted by mail, and are non-refundable.
Cash or check. Credit cards will not be accepted.

XIl. Procedure: See Section 22 of the Zoning Ordinance for full details.

a. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.

b. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of
application deadline. Appointment is necessary.

c. All required information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application
will not be accepted.

d. Fees will not be accepted by mail and must be paid at the time of application.

e. Notification will be sent to all landowners within 500 feet of the affected property, (minimum of 10
landowners) as well as the affected Town Board, any municipality within 2 miles, and other applicable
agencies.

f. Notice will be published in the newspaper of general circulation in the area concerned and the official

newspaper of the County. E G E gvﬁg_
5 APR 112017
¥

&

BV e

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 26 / 33



g ‘Ag A3Lv3dHD S00¢ MUy woly 0joyd
31994 1nang a7 NIN [PV N¥VH €861 VN :wajsAg ajeulpiood
8€G8-2G¢€-209

ONINOZ ® ONINNV'1d
ALNNOD dN3ANS 31

"asn oyoads-a)s Jayjo Aue Jo ‘[eba| ‘Buliaauibua ‘[euonebineu Joj pasn 8q jou pinoys sdew asay],

‘9|e0s paysiignd sy} Je Ajuo 8sn 1o} papuajul ale pue dyoads s)ep ale sdew ay],

‘SEOUBISWNDID JAYJ0 pue ‘ejep 321nos jo uolelaidiaiul ‘ABojopoylaw juswdojensp

‘Aoeinooe [euoiyisod ‘UolledlI0al ‘UORN|OSal ‘9[BOS Ul SJOJIS PUB SUOISSIWO Ulejuod Aew sdew asay) pue

sdeuw ||e Ul Jualayui si 10142 Jo 2ai6ap e Janamoy ‘uoieledard J1ay} ul pash ejep 821nos ay) Jaidiaul Ajlajeinooe
sdew asay) jey} Auan 0} Juswpedaq g19 Auno) Inang 97 syl AQ SPEW US3g SABY SUOUS 3|QBUOSEDY,

H3INWIVIOSIA dVYIN

SuoIY9S D . Sp—

0806m
sanp

sdiysumo|. _ _
puaba

dS/0/V :LOI11S1a ONINOZ
~008.'920°L0 :Ald
O AHIVA AMS N9 -3JINVN

u.._nwm.re.?. NYISAT3

N

OLONIHS

*»
ANNINIA

VYAQQNOD

ONYIEAI 1]

Wi

7

BWOOLNOWNOLONIXIT

NOHYHS Ay

k m:mwwzﬁ._

L L=,

INOY

ﬂZ«.z.ﬂxmmn

S3OIAGES TVINIANNOHIANT ALNNOD dNdNSs 31

Page 27/ 33

Regular Session - 5/18/2017

Le Sueur County



USE VARIANCE
FINDINGS OF FACT

Name of Applicant: BLUE SKY DAIRY LLC Variance# 17082

Variance Request; TOALLOW THE APPLICANT TO EXPAND A LEGAL NON-CONFORMING FEEDLOT 6 AU FROM
1493.8 TOTAL AU TO 1499.8 TOTAL AU.

A.  No Variance may be granted that would allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the
subject property is located.

Facts supporting the answer to each question must be documented below, and are hereby certified to be
the Findings of Fact of the Board of Adjustment.

C. AVariance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a practical
difficulty.

D. Iltis the responsibility of the applicant / landowner to prove evidence that a hardship exists.

E. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria.

Y N 1. Does the property owner propose to use the property in reasonable manner?
JM JwW JD CH FC

Explain D EI l:l D D

Y N 2 Isthe alleged hardship unique to the property?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_1 l—l D D D

Y N 3. Were the circumstances causing the hardship created by somecne other than the
applicant / landowner?
JWJW JD CH

Explain I_I I_I I_I D D

Y N 4 Wil the issuance of the Variance maintain the essential character of the locality?

JM JW JD CH

Explain |_| |_1 I_l D D

Y N 5 Does the alleged hardship involve more than economic considerations?

JM JW JD CH
Explain |_| I_l |_| D D

F.  Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls.

Y N 6 Isthe Variance consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goal and objectives in the
Ordinance? JM JW JD CH

Explain I_I I_I I_I D D

Y 7. i i i i ?
N Is the Variance consistent with the Comprehensive Plan UM JW  JD CH

Explain I_I I_I l_l D D

6. IF ALL THE ANSWERS ARE" YES" THE CRiTERIA FOR GRANTING THE VARIANCE HAVE BEEN MET.

( ) APPROVED ( )DENIED
CONDITIONS: S L
Applicant response to conditions: Agree{ ) Disagree { ) //
Reasons: . e
P
B-OQFdHOf Adjusiment Chairfnah / Ba}e S

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 28/ 33



Blue Sky Dairy, LLC is requesting a Variance and proposes to add 30 dairy calves (6 AU) in a
Conservancy District. Only a portion of the farm is in the Conservancy District. The remainder
of the farm is in an Agriculture District. The property is located in the E % of the SW %, section
26, Cleveland Township. The site is bordered by 267" Ave on the west side.

The site is currently permitted for 1499.8 AU. Currently there are 305 head of dairy cows over
1000 Ibs and 30 dairy calves in facilities that are in the Conservancy District portion of the site
for a total of 433 AU in the Conservancy District. Animal Holding Areas 1, 5 and 14 are the
components from the site map in the Conservancy District. With the expansion of 30 head of
dairy calves (6 AU) the total AU will be 439 in the Conservancy District and 1505.8 total AU on
the site.

The placing of the calves in this area allows for the use of the feed pad runoff containment area
to collect any potential runoff from the calf hutch area. Other areas of the site are not as
manageable as the site chosen. NPDES permits do not allow for any discharge from the site.

Blue Sky Dairy, LLC came under new ownership in October 2016. The new owners are
committed to operating under the MPCA 7020 rules and Le Sueur County ordinances.

EGEW’%EE
% APR 11 2017

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 29/ 33



Blue Sky Dairy has permission to continue to use the access driveways for their
site located on 267 Ave.

Pat McCabe

Cleveland Township Supervisg

-

.
Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 30/ 33



A

BLU

SITE SKETCH

SEC. 26, TWP. 110, R. 25
1700 Technology Drive NE LE SUEUR COUNTY, MN.

Suite 130 Scale Date

Willmar, MN 56201 NOT TO SCALE 4/10/2017

il
s1

Le Sueur County Page 31/ 33




Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, May 18, 2017
Regular Session

Item 1

Approved May 18, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 32 /33



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
May 18, 2017

MEMBERS PRESENT: Colin Harris, Jeanne Doheny, Jim Mladek, John Wolf, Francis Cummins
OTHERS PRESENT: Michelle R. Mettler, Commissioner Connolly

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 PM by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

ITEM #1: ALAN & KATHLEEN FREDERICK, (APPLICANT/OWNER); Request that the County grant
a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct a deck 64 feet to the
Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development Lake,
Lake Jefferson. Property is located at Lot 6, Harriet Isle Subdivision, Section 3, Washington Township. VARIANCE
IS FOR LAKE SETBACK.

Alan Frederick was present for application. Township: In favor of application. DNR: None. Letters submitted:
None.

Discussion was held regarding: Deck is rotting, needs to be replaced. Want to extend larger, too close to lake. Current
deck isn’t large enough when sitting on deck if someone wants to get around you have to move to let them past, not
large enough for an umbrella to protect from the setting sun. Deck construction materials, homeowner building, rock
under the deck, storage under the deck.

Motion was made by John Wolf to approve application. Conditions: As written. Seconded by Francis Cummins.
Motion approved. Motion carried.

ITEM #2: BLUE SKY DAIRY LLC, (APPLICANT/OWNER); COURTLAND MN, Request that the
County grant a Use Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to expand a legal non-
conforming feedlot by 6 animal units (AU) from 1493.8 AU to 1499.8 AU in the Conservancy “C” Special Protection
“SP” and Agriculture “A” Districts. Property is located in the SW1/4 of Section 26, Cleveland Township.
VARIANCE IS FOR THE EXPANSION OF LEGAL NON-CONFORMING USE.

Jeff Baumann from Anez Consulting representing Blue Sky Dairy was present for application. Township: Access
acceptable. DNR: None. Letters submitted: None.

Discussion was held regarding Correction to public notice Currently at 1499.8 AU will be expanding to 1505.8 AU.
New ownership, need to double the amount of calves. Under an NPDES permit for feedlot-under MPCA, zero
discharge allowed, surface waters directed to the basin. Conservancy District, township road, feedlot needs county and
state permitting. Conditional Use Permit required to expand.

Motion was made by Colin Harris to approve application. Conditions: As written. Seconded by John Wolf. Motion
approved. Motion carried.

Minutes from April 20, 2017: Additions or corrections-None. Motion to approve minutes by Jim Mladek. Seconded
by Fritz Cummins. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by John Wolf. Seconded by Colin Harris. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle R. Mettler
5-18-17

Approved June 15, 2017

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 5/18/2017 Page 33 /33



